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{7._DESCRIPTION

Sudley is' located on the west side of 01d Sudley Road in the
ancient West River Hundred. It is west of Maryland Route 468,
and three miles south of the intersection of Maryland Routes
255 and 468.

Well preserved, restored (1950), and essentially unchanged since
the seventeenth century, Sudley gives us a valuable picture of
the Quaker way of life, significant in thc forming of Anne
Arundel County.

This one~and-one-half story, white, weatherboarded house, with
its steep roof typical of the Medieval Transitional style,
stands at the top of an abrupt slope near the headwaters of
West River. It is shaded by ancient Tulip Poplars.

The chimneys standing within the gable-ends are the largest in
any surviving seventeenth-century house in Anne Arundel County.
The framing, siding, and roofing members are of handhewn timber.

The center part of the house was built before 1683. It consist-
ed of a Great Hall and Parlor on the first floor, and three
bedrooms above, which were reached by a stairway winding up
around a chimney corner.

The greater affluence of the eighteenth century brought embel-
lishments by Richard Galloway III, who inherited the simple

house in 1720. Ile put raised panelling in thc Great Hall and
Parlor and possibly added a kitchen wing on the northwest cornex

Kensey Johns II was responsible for the addition of two one-
and-one-half-story wings after 1750. His son, John Johns,
changed the property name from "Cumberstone" to "Sudley" before
the 1800 resurvey of the land.

Sixteen acres are designated for the protection of Sudley. The
structure stands on the crest of a ridge, framed by woodlands
at the back (northwest) and looking southeast down the slope

of the ridge, across the tree-lined 0ld Sudley Road, a public
way, towards a mcadow.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Sudley's historical significance stems from its association
with Kensey Johns, Chief Justice of the Delawarec Supreme Court
and Chancellor of Delaware; John Johns, Bishop of Virginia and
President of the College of William and Mary in Williamsburg,
Virginia; the ancestors of Johns Hopkins, the Baltimore bene-
factor; Kensey Johns II, a Sheriff of Anne Arundel County; and
two female Quaker ministers, Sarah Harrison Thomas and Ann
Galloway. Ownership of Sudley by the Quaker families of Johns
and Galloway connects the house with Anne Arundel Countv's
Quaker heritage.

Sudley is located on original Cumberstone land, patented in
1659 to John Cumber. Cumber served in Oliver Cromwell's army
in England before receiving his commission in 1658 as a Captain
in the Severn and Isle of Kent Regiment of the Maryland Mili-
tia. This regiment was established by the Maryland provinical
government in 1657. Cumber's superior officer in the militia
was Major Ewen of Cedar Park, Anne Arundel County.

Cumber gave one hundred acres of Cumberstone to his son-in-law,
Thomas Pratt, who sold the property to Richard Arnold, a
Quaker, in 1672. One of these three men, Cumber, Pratt, or
Arnold, built the oldest section of the house. It was stand-
ing in 1683 when Arnold died.

Richard Arnold immigrated to Maryland in 1649. Settling in

the South River Hundred of Anne Arundel County, he gave up his
trade as a tailor to become a planter. Soon after his pur-
chase of Cumberstone from Pratt, he married Martha Thomas, a
member of an outstanding Maryland Quaker family. Her father,
Philip Thomas, was a founder of both the Herring Creek Meeting
and the West River Meeting. Her mother, Sarah Harrison Thomas,
was a Quaker minister. Richard Arnold was also a prominent
Quaker and a member of the West River Quaker Meeting. He later
moved into the West River Ilundred, in which Sudley is located,
and the inventory drawn up at his death testifies to the pros-
perity of this West River tobacco planter.l

IThis inventory is located in the Hall of Records,
LAnnapolis, Maryland. ) S —
[see continuation sheet]
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

Samuel Galloway ( ? =-1719) purchased Cumberstone (Sudley) in
the early eighteenth century from Sarah Arnold Waters, daughter
of Richard Arnold, one of the threc possible builders of the
house. Galloway, a merchant and planter whose extensive land
holdings included properties adjacent to Sudley, was founder of
the West River Meeting. 1In 1686, 1688, and 1691, before the
construction of the meeting house, West River Quakers held sev-
eral meetings at "The Gift," Galloway's home. George Fox
(1624~1691) , the founder of the Society of Friends, was present
at several of these meetings. Galloway's wife, Ann Gallowav,
was a Quaker minister. Samuel Galloway's descendants can be
connected with White's Hall, Cedar Park, Arden, and Hawthorne
Ridge, all in Anne Arundel County.

Richard Galloway III inherited "Cumberstone" before 1720. Ie
and his father, Samuel Galloway, were prominent Anne Arundel
County Quakers. Richard married Mary Paca of Baltimore County.

Susannah Galloway, daughter of Richard Galloway III, inherited
the house in 1739. Ten years later she married Kensey Johns 11,
a descendant of Richard Johns, founder of the Johns familv,
Kensey Johns II, a Quaker and prominent Anne Arundel County mer-
chant, owned a warehouse at Pig Point on the Patuxent River.

He was a business partner of Samuel Galloway III of Tulip Hill
who was a relative of Kensey Johns II's wife. While living at
Cumberstone, Johns served as High Sheriff of Anne Arundel
County.

John Johns ( ? -1822) lived at Sudley in the early nineteenth
century. He had abandoned the Quaker faith to become a member
of St. James Protestant Episcopal Church, an action which de-
notes the decline of Quakerism in Anne Arundel County in the
late eighteenth century. The Johns family connections in the
county continued to expand when John Johns' sister Mary married
Richard Harrison, a descendant of the Holly Hill Harrison fami-
ly who were Quakers from the South River Hundred. Richard Har-
rison's brother married a sister of Mary Johns Harrison, there-
by creating a double relationship.

In 1822, the ownership of Sudley passed to John Johns' brother,
Kensey Johns (1759-1848). Kensey Johns was Chicf Justice of
the Supreme Court of Delaware for over thirty years (1799-1830),
the Chancellor of Delaware for two years (1830-1832), and a
delegate to the Constitutional Convention from New Castle Coun-

D re. i
ty, Delaware [continued]
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The next owner of Sudley was the Right Reverend John Johns
(1796-1876) , the fourth Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal
Church in Virginia (1862-1876) and President of the College of
William and Mary (1849-1854). He was an 1818 graduate of the
College of New Jersey (Princeton University). He ministered to
two Maryland churches before going to Richmond, Virginia, in
1842 to be consecrated in the Monumental Church as an assistant
bishop of Virginia. This diocese stretched from Hampton Roads
to the Ohio River. During the Civil War, Johns, as Bishop of
Virginia, ministered to the troops in the Union Army.

Mrs. Cornelia Johns Grice was born in 1880 in one of the mid-
eighteenth-century wings added by Kensey Johns II. She sold
Sudley, which had been in the Johns family for 170 years, in
1942 to Mr. and Mrs. William F. Kelly. The property was pur-
chased by Mrs. T. Hammond Welsh, the present (1972) owner in
1964.
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